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. ! LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD)]) = Mani

« Service Request Details

Claim
SYMOLFYY

Reference

None #*

Loss Date
March 4, 2019

Report Date
Mar 14, 2019 12:31:00 PM

Request Date
March 14, 2019

Duie Date
March 21, 2019

Vendor Mame
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (OD)

Type of Loss
Own Damage

Services
Accelerated survey and authorize

Actions

Mext Step
Agree to perform service

Reoline Work || Aocopt Work

Vehicle Information

Incident Vehicle Registration #
SIY9554D



LEK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTELTD (OD) = Menu

L LS ] ]

QASHQAI 2.0

Service Address

Primary Contact/Insured

BRENT ALAN UITERMARKT

34 ALMOND STREET, MICHAELS RESIDENCES, 677689, Singapore
96608569

uitekl@gmail.com

Claim Handler

TEO Kitty
6568804602
kitty.teo@axa.com.sg

Additional Instructions
XS - 5400

Messages Invoices History Documents Assessment Metrics Notes




DHAKAL Raghav

From: Muhammad Zuhri <zuhri@tanchong.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 11:10 AM

To: 56 AXA Insurance 5M AXA 5GP - Mator Survey

Subject: Survey SJY95560 OD Recovery Claim

Attachments: COI,IC &DL pdf; est.pdf; previous dl.pdf, w addm SAS2567784 PDF; B Uitermarkt
driver license.pdf; B. Uitermarkt EP.pdf

Importance: High

Categories: Raghav

Hi,

Kindly assist to arrange survey as follows:

Date : 18/03/2019
Day : Monday
Time : 10:00AM (Waiting)

Please revert with confirmation.

Best Regards,

M ZUHRI

Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd

913 Bukit Timah Road

Singapore 589622

Tel: +65-64694091 :: DID: +65-67038916 :: Fax: +65-64697472
Email: zubri@tanchong.com

Website: www.tanchong.com :: www.nissan.com.sg




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 1 August 2019 11:32 AM

To: Muhammad Zuhri: Rasul (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: Survey SJY9556D OD Recovery Claim
Dear Zuhri,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Confirm final fig $5.361.24 before excess $600.00 & GST and 6 repair days.

Kindly expedite the discharge voucher and tax invoice to us for close case.

Best Regards,

Shinu Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: G256-3561 | email; siewse@ [kkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Muhammad Zuhri <zuhri@tanchong.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 31 July 2019 5:07 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com=>
Subject: RE: Survey S1Y9556D OD Recovery Claim

Best Regards,

ZUHRI

Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd

913 Bukit Timah Road

Singapore 589622

Tel: +65-64694091 :: DID: +65-67038916 :: Fax: +65-64697472
Email: zuhri@tanchong.com

Website: www tanchong.com - wWww.nissan.com.sg

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@|kkauto.com>
Sent: 31 July 2019 17:04

To: Muhammad Zuhri <zuhri nchong.com>
Subject: RE: Survey SJ¥9556D OD Recovery Claim

Hi Zuhri,

Kindly display number plate

Best Regards,

Rasul | Assessor

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315
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Immediate Advice
To : AXA Insurance Pte Ltd 20/3/2019

Survey Details:

Date of loss 4-Mar-19

Date of appointment 14-Mar-19

Date of survey 19-Mar-19

Location of survey TAN CHONG MOTOR - BUKIT TIMAH
Vehicle Details:

Claim Type: Own Damage

Vehicle number SJY 95560

Make and Model| NISSAN QASHQAI 2.0 CVT 5DR

Date of registration 27/11/2015

Excess S 600.00

Market Value 5 68,000.00

Parf Rebate 5 55,336.00

Nett Loss 5 12,664.00

Repair details:
Initial Estimate E 7,574.54

Proposed/Revised repair cost:

Parts 5 3,288.06
Check items (estimate) 5 258.88
Labour 5 1,983.00
Total 5 5,529.94
Lump Sum(if applicable) -

|Number of days for repair |




A0 AN . SIS A A LI IS S THIAL PANK, SINGATOWEE Sasmiy TET 0 ioaE) aiiniieg [ LT L B
Remarks:
DAMAGES CONSISTENT. REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL. WE
HAVE AUTHORISE REPAIR.
Mandate:
Liability(TP) %
Proposed repair cost S
Loss of use S |no. of days
Loss of rental S|no. of days
Loss of income 5|no. of days
LTA search fees 5
Others S
Proposed Total H#VALUE!
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

Claim Type: Own E}amaﬁe
Vehicle number SIY 9556D
Make and Model MNISSAN QASHQAI 2.0 CVT 5DR
Date of registration 27/11/2015
Excess S 600.00
Market Value s 68,000.00
Parf Rebate s 55,336.00
Mett Loss 5 12,664.00

Repair details:
[Initial Estimate B 7,574.54 |

Proposed/Revised repair cost:

Parts 5 1,701.50
Check items (estimate) 5 258.88
Labour 5 1,983.00
Total 5 3,943.38
Lump Sum(if applicable) -

=21

[Number of days for repair |




i - e Lx
S LAY E § w28 FAYA U INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE So8wil TEL  iaS) 625ai8a) FANL @ (S n286ail3
Remarks:
DAMAGES CONSISTENT. REPAIR COST ECONOMICAL. WE
HAVE AUTHORISE REPAIR.
Mandate:
Liability(TP) %
Proposed repair cost s
Loss of use S |no. of days
Loss of rental 5{no. of days
Loss of income S|no. of days
LTA search fees 5
Others S
Proposed Total HEVALUE!
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner |D Type: Foreign ldentification Number
Owner 1D H569T
EVehicle DTS T TSN T e e e
Vehicle Na.: S5J¥9556D
Viehicle to be Exparted: Na
Intended Deregistration Date: 20 Mar 2019
Vehicle Make: MNISSAN
Vehicle Model: QASHQAI 2.0 CVT ABS D/AIRBAG 2ZWD 5DR S/R
Primary Colour: Silver
Manufacturing Year: 2015
Engine No.; MR20380356W
Chassis No.: SINFBAJ11U1517841
Maximum Power Output 106,0 kW {142 bhp)
Open Market Value: £19,333.00
Original Registration Date 27 Nov 2015
First Registration Date: 27 Nov 2015
Transfer Count: 1
Actual ARF Paid: $19,333.00
[SWIRETEITREIALS AUFITS: 2| ==l =l S 18 AR —ow =i |
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 26 Nov 2025
PARF Rebate Amount; £14,499.00
L ingende OO R T e v T o e s SR ey
COE Expiry Date: 24 Nov 2025
COE Category B - Car above 1400cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $41,103.00
COE Rebate Amount: $40,837.00
Total Rebate Amount; $55,334.00
The information contained herein is correct as at 20 Mar 2017
OK 6 ¥

5\';'5?!:;

0

1’1;6(’

TR il |, GO S VTV GO ST UITNEma U 18 Dy I UL LD O LT BRI ML | ISP UUsUE ) |



MTE I EO2SR08-01 | Tan Chong Mot Sabes Piw Lid - Buld Trrsib
ENTRY DATE & TIME DSTOE010 1340
BLUBARTTED BY: Muhuwr=vnad Tubs Bin lsmail

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaass report cormaclly the detalls of the accdent 1o speed up the claims process

2. This Form must be complated by the Policyholder andior the Authonssd Drivar,

3. Informabion prowided mus! be as truthful and accurnie as possitde  Any willul msmepresantabon or witholding of matenal facts may allow inSurance companes o
repudiate policy Hability

4. The maus and acceptance of ths Form by insuranoa compames & nat an admesson af policy Bability on ke pan of 1Tha Insurante companas

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This repart will be forwarded by the msurers of the GLA Records Management Cenire established by tha Ganeral insurance Associshon of Singapore (GIA) far
archiving and thal copies of th report will for a lee, bé made availlable upon applicaton by miaresied parties

T. By the |odgesment of this repon (o ihe insubers. you heraby consant 1o the archiving of e mepon 81 e canine Bnd 10 cople of ihe repon beng made available
miorasaic

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repor 05/03/2019 13:40

Date OFf Accident 04/03/2018 16:25

Exact Location Of Accident STEVENS ROAD SOUTHBOUND SOUTH OF BUKIT TiMAH
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Ownar
NRIC No

Email Addrass

Mabile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Madel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Ara you claiming undar your own (nsurance policy

for repair o your vehicie?

Il Mo, Plaase stata action to ba laken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coveragea
Fleet Palicy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

MName of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Exparience
Gender

Maobile Numbsear

Fax Numbes

Contact Number
EMail Address

SJYS556D

BRENT ALAN UITERMARKT
34065697
UITEKL@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-296608569
OTHERS-96608569

NISSAN
QASHOAI-1.2 DIG-T (A)

PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

GA31628T1

KATHRYN LYN UITERMARKT
G3408798U

05/08/1979

INDOOR

09/11/2018

0 YEAR AND 3 MONTH
FEMALE

(LOCAL) +B5-86608569

UITEKL@GMAIL.COM

Page 1 ol 14



Addrass

Fasicode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Acoidant

Wealther Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any Injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other matenal or properly damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Passenger 1

Passengar 2

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported 1o the police?

It Yes Please state which Police Station

VWas notice of intended Prosecution given?

If ¥es against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER THE ATTACHED

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

34 ALMOND 57
677689

NO
SPOUSE

SIDE SWIPE
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
NO
ND
YES
NO
3

NAME
GENDER

CARSON UITERMARKT
MALE

NAME
GENDER

SYDNEY UITERMARKT
FEMALE

NO

NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Reglistration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Datails Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

SJF2284J

PRIVATE CAR
MUHAMMAD FADLI BIN MOHAMED YUSOFF
STT1E0B2E

Page 2 of 12



~ Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 13



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

Muhammad Zuhri
— e — —
From: Kathryn Uitermarkt <uitekl@gmail.com>
Sent: 05 March 2019 13:51
To: Muhammad Zuhri
Subject: Fwd: Ciaim Filing Authorization - SIY 85560
Zuhri,

Below is the authorization from my husband to file the claim on his behalf

Thanks,
Kathryn Uitermarkt

Begin forwarded message:

From: Brent Uitermarkt <Uitermarkt Brent A@®cat.com>
Date: 5 March 2015 at 12:58:19 PM SGT

To: Kathryn Uitermarkt <uitekl@gmail.com>

Subject: Claim Filing Authorization

To Whom It May Concern,

| authorize my wife, Kathryn Ultermarkt, to report an accident which accurred on March 4™ at 16:25
with a vehicle of which | am the owner [plate SJY 9556D),

Regards,
Brent A. Uitermarkt

Caterpiltar: Confidential Green

Page d of 13



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SK N

IMPORTANT NOTICE Vehicle No. _..

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process
2. This Form must be gomph he Authorise

1. Information provided must be as fruthiul and accurate as possible. Any wiltul misrepresentation or withhalding of matenal
facts may allow Insurance companies to repudiate policy lability,

) Folicyholdar a e

tLed he

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy lability on the part of the inturance
COMpanies.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA] for archiving and that copies of this report will for a lee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the ladgment of this report ta the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid,

E. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

fal My insurer, my wirkshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, wse,
disclose and/for process my personal data/personal information set out in this [ferm) and any other personal information
provided by me or pozsessed by my insurer [collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Persanal Infarmation to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) invalved in this accident {all insurer(s} who have insured
vehicie{s) invalved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Autharity ef Singapore and any relevant government agency/autharity (such as the police|, for the purpose(s)
of :

(il processing, handling and/ar dealing with my claims including the settiement of the claims and any necessary
Imvestigations relating to the claims;

(i} investigating the accident and/or my claims,
[iii] carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding Lo any enguirkes by me,

(iv) admirstering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me.
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data sbout me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

(v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims, (collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b}  all insurer{s) who have insured vehiclels) invoived in this accident and the insurers’ lawyersflaw firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or mare of the above Purpases; and

le) my Persanal information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to thelr thisd party service providers or
agents{inciuding their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes

{d] my Personal Infarmation will also be collected and used to compile claims histary for the purpase of fraud detection,
Investigation and management in present and all future claims

{e) the infarmation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

{1} to allinsurers and/or any ather third parties that asskit in evaluating, investigating, contralling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

{il} for complying with reguirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

’ ,.'f'
/ 4 A
Policybolder’s Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Persgnnal's Signature
Date & Tima: M driver is not the policyholder) Narme
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN Na

]
i

Page 5 of 13



SKETCH PLAN

Sketch Plan Pg. 3

T

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

My Vehicle No (A). =\

Accident Location: “.1.4 i | 0
Accident Date: [ Time: | am/pm
-Brief Details Of Accident -
bboe T Hhe T ol a b g
Bl [ [ I_ | [ ,
Bt T= heurd o . |
() 47 {1
\ i i |
- £ £ he 2 Ve hicle I nwvoeolwvaea D e t a 1168 -
{B]lvmun_ 3¢ t  Hp(] Pax  Driver Name: || e B Me
[C}lm'm‘. —Hp: —Pax™  Driver Name- | §
DECLARATION

IfWe deciare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect

&

Ve,

Folicyholder's Signature
Date & Timn

Criver's Signature
{IF drever 15 nat the policyhalder)
Date & Tame:

Reparting Céntre Personnel’s Sgnature
ame 4
NRIC/HN Na.

Page 6 of 11



Accident Photo
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Accident Photo
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Accidant Photo
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Accident Photo

0603 2019
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Accident Photo




Accident Photo
! SE.*F'_-.,;_;_ "
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Addendum Sheet Pg. 1

i | GENERAL INSURANCE ASSOCIATION OF SINGAPORE RICORDS MANAGEMENT CENTRE
IITR-J GEMERAL £ Wy Oy #1800 Lo hpore DAESAD
v INSURANCE  "vife3] 62340070 Fas (88) B214 0C30
- D ating Bours  Morday ta Frdey, 0900 - 1700
Sl LT LS WALSO0 NG | GLT ey M - Lm0 | TTRY

IMPORTANTNOTE: Please submit the completed Addendum formtothe same Authorised Reporting Centre
with whom you submitted the Original Report.

ADDENDUM

(A) PARTICULARS OF PERSON MAKING THEAMENDMENTS:

Onginal ReportNo : hall el | : P Bl Vehicle Registration No: m qgﬁE}D

Nametas shownim My L -1 LTV TNRIC/FINfPassportNo LT 54Ul DL
(*Vehicle Driver f Vehicle Owner) (*) Please delete as appropriate

Address : i AL ' Singapore(. 71 )

Contact (Tel) z Maobile No.

Email Address . JETEN =M AL

Date of Accident  :_ 1[0 L] Timeof Accident: _ L 4o 111

Place of Accidemt Pl {0 O5ITH T

Insurance Company:

(8) ADDITIONALINFORMATION /AMENDMENTS:

I have made a report on the above mentioned accident and would like to Include additional Infermation or
make the following amendments:

5 2 “wwx" in Hhe.
k':f',;cﬂ,:mt,'m work at e tme e accident ocurved
This lane wie o my right ab e time vohucle SIE22343 |
]mmdgd Hv lefh cear of my vehick SIYas5LD0

L A A T it

Palicyholder / Driver's Signature 7 (£ Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date: Name:
ne MARCH [, 20k Mo I, 2% wmiesamno

Date

Page 14 of 14



TAN CHONG WOTOR SALES FTE. LTD.
11, WUEIT TIMAH ROAD
BINGAFORE SEE6I3

EBTIMATE
WOREGHOE
CONTACT MO
REFERENCE
OATE

1 ROCCIDENT/BODY REPAIRS
+ HURIT TIMAH

+ HERA091

1 INR/IC/ENR/O1417301%
i LI3-MAR-2019

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD

§ SHENTON WAY

#iT-01 AXA TOWER

B{06RELL)

TEL 1 SEE0474L
FAX 0 SRED4EIR

ATTHIHOTOR CLAIM MANAGER VALENCIR

TYPE OF CLAIM
POLICY MO
VERICIE WD
RODEL CODE

DATE IR
LIABILITY

ESTIMATE BT
ACCIDENT DATE

t MB BRENT ALAN UITERMARET
T 34 ALMOND STREET
MICHAFLE® RESIDEMCES
BI67TeR9)

BlzgioTe

G0 Of O0 REDOVERY CLATH
GAILE2RTSL
EJTH5580
FORARBIJLIEWAFAIS-
WISEAN QASHEQGAL 2.0
MAIGIRGISEW
SINFRATLIUISITOML
i 1
13700/7301%

t .00

' b.00

| MUBAMMAD SOHRI
04/03/201%




TAN CHONGD MOTORE BALER FTE. LTD.
BUKIT TIMAH W/EHOP
BERVICE DEPARTHENT

ESTIHATED LABDUS CHARGES FOR ACCIDEMT VEWICLE HEGH WO SJYS534D

ESTIMATED SURVETOR'S

§/WD JOB CODE KATURE OF Jo& CHARGES  AECOMMEMOATION

1 RFI FENFDRM RODST FROOFING & THEATHENT FOR AFFECTED IIﬂV‘
PRNEL

1 EEALI APPLY EERLANT TO ALL AFFECTED PANEL JGINTE & !V{w
REEEAL WECESSANY 23X AREA PAMEL

1 WARI ELECTRONIC 4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT & ADJUST STRG AMGLES u.n/
TC STARDARD SPDCIFICATION- PASEENGES

4 In/on1 TRANETER HACHANISM PART TOR TRONT & REAR DOOR LES I:y{?-{;
RB0KT

3 Ez/so0a CONDUCT WHEEL BALANCING & REWEW S/RIN BEAR LH BIDE :Ll.:n//

& EEFOD] REFAIR REAR FTENDEN LE 4 MOCFCR FANEL LH SIDE 194:1 H{
RENEN FROMT 4 REAR DOGR LH SIOE

s
1 2L/004

!!mu‘rrﬂiﬁr;mﬂn‘:ﬂm.nmuf c’ﬁ?aﬂ

m!lﬁll#ﬂlﬂl



TAN CHONG MOTOFE SALES PTE. LIT.
BURIT TIMAH W/EHOP
SERVICE DEPARTMINT

HATERTAL LIST FOR ACCIDENT VEHICLE REGH MO SJY9%558D

DAMACZED FAETE & PHICER

§/W0 VANTS DESCRIFTION PARTS WUMRER HETT LIST E/WETT REWARES
"-; :I;ZII- ROAD ALY £ ot - OIB0-4ESYE ul::;-u
2 MoULDING Dook PAD & B28T1-AEAGA 364.80
1 MOULDING DOGR PAD 19“('-"’ BOBTL-4TAOA 12180
4 FENDER RRC  Spd SIN2D-4EADA 483,00
% MOULDING SASH TR ”,.,.f §02KI-4EALR 100,70
& marr-re ooon,in X N A B0813-4EAOA 29.30
7 DOGR-FRONT LE r‘fﬂ.-;'i'" HOLO1-4EARA 1104.80
() umum-nm)‘- h'\ B2701-4BADA a¥.20
s sourorng sage yC N ) 2283 42A1E 106.78
10 TAPE-RR DoOR, LH $C '\GL/r B2E15-4EADA 8.8
11 TAFE-RR DOOA,LH Ads ¥ R2013-4EAGA 79,50
13 DOOR-REAR LH ‘bf/ H210%-HVONA 1104.80
11 SUNDAITS HEH e );e(
EUS TOTAL 4006.30 - 0.00  1731.%%
LESS DISCOUNT (METT-20.00%, LIST-30.00%, S/METT-.000) #1368 .00 6,00
GRAND TOTAL 1205.04 - 0.00 373190
OVERALL TOTAL 336,34

————

LEGEMD: REMARRE( OF § = AFFROVED. HEMAREE( X | = HOT ARPRAOVED



TAN CHBONG MOTOR GALES PTE. LTD.
BUKIT TIMAH W/SHOP
SERVICE DEPARTMENT

BUMMARY OF ESTIMATE FOR VEHICLE REGHN HO SJYS5%8D

TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES
TOTAL SPAEE PARTE CHARGES

TiTH.54 =

GRAND TOTAL

* ALl charges dol not imclude GET.

EURVEYOR 'S FARTICULARA

SURVEVED DATE
AUTHORITIED OATE
EXCESS CLAUEE 1
LIARILITY

HEMARES

63800
493654
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PLE WOTE 4 This setimate is based on visual {mspection of the
affected wvehicle. Ehould we reguirs furthar labour
charges & spare parts in the procwss of repairs, we

shall inform you secordingly.
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TAN CWONG MOTON GBALES PIE. LTD.
11, DOKIT TIMAE ROAD
HINGAFORE 599633

TIFALITZED » ACCTUENT/RODY REFATRS
VOREERDP 1 BUETT TINAR

CONTACT MO = 4694051

REFERENCE » IME/IC/EHR/DIALIIGLE
DATE ¥ lI=-MAR-FG1R

AXN THRORANCE PIE LTD

} BEENTON WAY

#7=01 AXA TOWNER

miosamil)

TEL o+ ERBGATIL

FAX » SRBOANNE

ATTHHOTOR CIATH HANARCER VALEMCTA

OPR = Rawl

CWEER S KAME + HE FRENT ALAN UITERMARET

ADCETSS i 34 ALMOND STREXT
HICHARELS' RELIDENCES
S(ETTERY)

TELEFHONE RO P B1aE0T

TIFE OF CLAIN

FOLICTY BO 1 GRILEIRT/L

VEEICLE MO 1 BITIANED

POLEL COUE 1 FORARBLJ ] LEWAFAIT=
MODELSYEAR i HIEEAW QASHOQAL 3.0
ENGINE MO 1 HEZQIROISEM

CHASEIG WO i BIMFIAJLIULISITR4L

ACCIDERT DARE o4 /0a/2019

ab OR 00 RECOVERT CLAIN

ZUR

{,-amn-ﬂrcf

epr £ Dgs.



TAN CHONG WOTOR EALES PTE. LID.
BUELT TIMAH W/BEOP
EBERVICE DEPARTMENT

LAROUN CHARGEE FOR ACCIDENT VENICLE REEGH WO SJTS554D

ESTIMATED SURVETOR'S
§/¥Q JUB CODE HATURE OF J0@ CEARGES EECOMEENDATION

1 T FERTORM RUET FACOFING & TREATMENT POR AFTECTED 130.008 130.00
PANEL

1 SEALI AFPLY GEALANT TD ALL AFFECTED BANEL JOIETS & 00.09 100.00
AZSIAL MECESEANY IX AREA PAREL

1 WAFI SLECTROMIC 4 WEEEL ASIGWMENT i ADJUGT ETRG AMGLES §$3.00 ¥3.00
S0 ETAMIARD SFECIFICATION- PAESENGER

4 /001 TRANSFER MACHAKISN FART FOR FRONT & KEAR DOOR LER 140.00 Bo.00
S80%2

3 In/p02 COMOUCT WHEEL BALANCING o AEZNEW §/RIM KEAN LE SIDE 13.00 15.00

& E2/D0) REPATR BEAR FENCER LE L ROCEER PANEL LH AIDE 12%0.00 iTs.00
BENEW FHONT ¢ NEAR DOCR LH STOE

7 57004 S/PAINT FRONT & MEAR DOOR LN, ER FENUER Li, 400,00 00.00
HINSHAR FAMEL LM NILE
TOTAL LABQUR CHARCES TaI8.00 1%83.00
ADDITIONAL DISCOUET(S.00%) 95,18

1983.8%




TAE CHONG MOTOR BALES PTE. LID.
PUELT TIRAN W/ERO®
EERVICE DEPANTHENT

FATERIAL LIST POR ACCIDENT VERITLE REGN HO SIT9358D

E/B0 PARTE DEBCRIFTION FARTS WIMBER RETT LIisT B/HETT EEMARES
F“_t WHEEL BSAD ALY B300-4E538 7 160150 OR
T MOULOING DOOR FAD BI8TL-AEADA aga.m0 ox
1 WOULDING DOOR FAD BOBTL-4EASA 13.00 ox
4 TENDER ARC ERTFLES I LEY AE1.00 . oK
% MOULOING EREE FR #028)-4EALD lp0.70 . ar
& TAFE-TM DOOR, LN AOB13-4ERGA .90 X
T DOOR-FRONT LB o l0l-dEnAL l1a4.80 X
® ERQULATOR-DO0R R2T01l-dEADA 434,30 X
§ WOULDING SASH NI2EI-4EAIC 00.70 §
10 TAFE-RE DOOWM, LN EI8L¥=-AEAOA 1%.5%0 [ 3
11 TAFE-AR DOOR,LH §2BLI-AEAGR .90 . oE
Ld Lttt Lbi K310 1=-AVTHL 1104.00 ok
13 SURDATER EPN . oE
BN TOTAL 110E.70 o.00 1r01.58
LESS OIBCOUNT [NETT-20.00%, LIST-30.008, B/NETT-.00N) 7.4 e.00 .00
GRAMD TOTAL LEEN.38 u.00 1701.50
ADOITIONAL CISCOUNT (METT-3.004, LIET-3.00%. E/NETT-.00W) ¥2.47 .00 G.09
OVERALL TOTAL 3477.39

LEGEMD: REMARKE( OK ) = APFROVED, MNEMARES( X | = NOT AFFRAOVED




TAN CRONG WOTOR BALEE PIE. LTD.
#11, BUEIT TIMAN BORD
SINGAPORE 583631

¥ETT ITEM 1336, 70
LESE 20.00%) 467, M
NETT AMOUHT W65 M
ADDITIONAL DIEOOUNT(S.00W) =§3. 47
FINAL AMOUWT 1775.89
LIET ITER [P}
LESS )0.00W) €.00
LIST AMOONT G008
SFECIAL WETIT ITDM 17681.50
LESE .0ON) %.00
SPOCIAL KETT AMOOWT 17Tal.50
TOTAL LABDUR CHAMIES 1003.983
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGTS M7T.09
TOTAL CHARSES 23E1.34
1SS IXCESSE Gen.08
TOTAL ATEL. M
AnD 7 N GET 331.32%

-

GRAND TOTAL 5094.52




Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd

911 Muktt Tinsh Rosd Tan Chang Mater Centre Singnpore 359617

TANCHONG SERVICE CENTRES
iErRAELTIEN AL 13, BUKIT TIMAY ROAD, SI01APOME SASATD. TEL: 68300152
17 LORONG § TOA PAYOH SINTAPORE N9l TEL: 257805
www.tanchong.com GST ARegn No: 18-8106231-D
Co. Regn No : 1881062310 TAx T
GST REG: 19-9106231-D
MNAME : INVOICE NO
AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD INVOICE DATE Wilidllae
ADDRESS : TERME | 6=-AUG=2019
8 SHENTON WAY DATE REC'D CREDIT
TELEPHOMNE £37-01 AXA TOWER S(068E11l) SA/SE 22-MAR-2019
MODEL 63804741 JOB NO ZHR
ENGINE NO FDRARBZJ1 IEWAFAJJ- MILEAGE BGIOSB6R9
cHassisND - MR20JS0356W YOLIR REFERENCE 0S0584
VEHICLE MO SINFBAJIIULSLI784] INS/IC/ZHE/O141 /.
5JY9556D
ITEMS JOB DESCRIPTION ANOLING

Lh

SURVEY BY:RASUL(LKK-AUTO) ON 19.03.2019@1630HRS
RECOMMEND REPAIR & DAYS
6 AUTHORISE BY:RASUL(LKK-AUTO) ON 19,03.2019%®1 700HRS

fnsurance Co : AXA [NSURANCE PTE LTD
Polidy No....: GA3]IG287/1

Claim Type OR OR OD RECOVERY CLAIM
DOA. Fioa s st D4-NAR=2019

Bxces8....... 600.00

oor Ref......: INS/IC/ZHR/D141/2015
Survevor.....: SURVEYOR FROM INSURANCE CO

LADOUR ] 1983.00
PARTS - 3570: 86
SURTOTAL 1 5553.86
ADD. DISCOUNT - 192.62
Less Excess ] 600.00
TOTAL T 4761 .24
GETITR) 5 333425
§ AMOUNT DUE : 3N94.53)
I
- -
DOLLARS: INB * NC=No Charge;P=Included in i*nckngt—:W:Wnrﬁq/hﬁﬁzdnu will)
FIVE THUUSAND NINETY FOUR AND CENTS {
FIFTY THREE ONLY. IKSHOP MANAGER

The Ganarl Terms and Conditions ol Service {the "Conditiona”) printed overieaf or aftached to this inveice shall
Any claims relafing the Services shall be subject to the Conditions. Any objections to the charges in this Invaice
from the date of this lmvales, otherwiss i shall be assurned that this invoics has besn accepted as comect and concl

{ b mada within seven (7) days
.

CUSTOMER



Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd

917 Wikis Tirsh Rond Tan €hong Mot Centre $tngrpors SE0ATT

TARNCHONG SERVICE CENTRES
CACLEELITES B3, WUKTT TIMAH REAL, SINGAPORE SSuell. TEL: sasou sl
17 LORONG B TOA PAYOH SINGAPORE 19284, TEL: 6257075343
www tanchang.com GST Regn No: 18-8108231-D
Co. Regn No : 1881082310 TAX
GST REG: 19-910p231-D
MNAME ; INVOICE NO
AXA [NSURANCE PTE LTD [NVOICE DATE Wwi2141136
AUDRESS : TERMS 16-AUG-2019
8 SHENTON WAY DATE REC'D CREDIT
TELEPHONE #27-01 AXA TOWER S{068811) BA/SE 22-MAR-2019
MODEL 68804741 JOBNO ZHR
ENGINE NO FORARBZJ11EWAFAI]- MILEAGE BGI0O5B6ERY
CHASSIS NO MRZ03B0356W vyOUR REFERENCE - 0350534
VEHICLEND SINFBAJ11U1517841 INS/IC/ZHR/O141 /2

8JYS556D

ITEMS 08 DESCRIPTION

4 TAPE-RE DOOR,LH 23.82
Qty:1 & $£29.90 each (Disc:20.00% After Disc:823.92¢cach)

5 MOULDING DOOR PAD 211.8%
Qty:1 & $264.80 each (Disc:20,00% After pisc:s$211 _ Bdench)

h FENDER ARC J86.40
Quy:1 @ $483.00 each (Pisc:20.00% After Disc:83R6._30ench)

T WHEEL ROAD ALU L6EL . 30
Qty:l ® $1681:50 each (Special Nett ltem)

8 DOOK=REAR LH BB3.B4
Qty:]l ® $1104.80 each (Disc:20.00%8 After Disc:$883.84%¢eacl)

9 SUNDRTES 20.00
Qry:1l @ $20.00 each (Special Kett Item)

SURTOTAL t 3574, 86

REMAEKS

1 AXA INSURANCE
POLICY NO:GAS16287/1
DOA:04.03.2019
TOLC ;0D RECOVERY CLAIM
1 EXCESS: $600.00

OUR REF: INS/IC/ZHR/0141/2015
4 SATISFACTION NOTED ATTACHED

[}

WORKSHOP MANAGER

The Gaeneral Terms and Conditions of Sarvice (ths “Conditions™) printed cverlea! or attached 1o this Invoice shall apply 1o all Services ast out nbove
Anvy clalms relating the Sarvicas shall be subject to the Canditions. Any objections to the chargas in 1nia involoe muet be made within seven [7) days
fream the dats of this Inveice, otharwise it shall be assumad that this invoice has been accepted as cormeo! and conclushe.

CUSTOMER



Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd

911 Bidkit Thimih Wouil Tian Chong Mesor Cantre Singapone S§9612
TANCHOMNG SERVICE CENTRES
Wran

SANEREER 013, BUKIT TIMAH BOAD, SINCAPLHE SELE TEL: itk i
P7 LORCINE TT0A PAYTHH SINCIAPCHE 118254 TTA - A3570T5R s
www .tanchong.com GST Regn No: 19-9106231-D
Co. Regn Mo : 188106231D Ty .
GST REG: 19-5106231-D
NAME : INVIOICE ND
AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD INVOICE DATE Wi12141136
ADDRESS TERMS l6-AUG-2019
8 SHENTON WAY DATE AEC'D CREDIT
TELEPHOMNE #§27-01 AXA TOWER S(068B11) SA/SE JI-MAR-2019
MODEL 68804741 JOB NO . ZHR
ENGINE NG FDRARBZJ 1 1EWAFAJJ- MILEAGE BGIOSR680
crassisng . ME20380356W YOLIR REFERENCE 050584
VEHICLENG : SJINFBAJIIU1517841 INS/IC/ZHR/0141 /2
5JYa556D

0B DESCARIPTION

LABOUR
1 PERFORM RUST PROOFING & TREATMENT FOR AFFECTED 120.00
PANEL
2 APPLY SEALANT TO ALL AFFECTED: PANEL JOINTS & 100.00
RESEAL NECESSARY 2X AREA PANEL
3 ELECTRONIC 4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT & ADJUST STRG ANGLES Q3,00
TO STANDARD SPECIFICATION- PASSENGER
4 TRﬁNgFER MACHANTSM PART FOE FRONT & REAR DOOR LHS an.,no
S80X
b CONDUCT WHEEL BALANCING & RENEW S/REIM REAR LH STDE 15.00
& REPAIR REAR FENDER LH & ROCKER PANEL LH SIDE 875.00
RENEW FRONT & REAR DOOR'LH SIDE
7 S/PAINT FRONT & REAR DOOR LH,RR FENDER LH, TOR .00
ROCKER PANEL LH SIDE
SUBTOTAL 3 1983.00
PARTS
1 MOULDING SASH FR 20.56
Qty:1 & $100.70 each (Disc:20.00% After Disc:$8).56each)
2  MOULDING DOOR PAD _ 258.88
Qty:1 @ $323.60 each (Disc:20.00% After Disc:%258.88¢ach)
3 TaPE-RE DOOR,LH ' 23.492
Qtv:l @ 529.90 each (Disc:20.008 After Disc:%$23.92e¢ach)
\. =

WORKSHOP MANAGER

The Gensaral Terme and Conditions af Service (the *Conditions®] printed overiaat or attached to this Invoice shall apply lo all Sarvices asl oul sbove.
Any claims relating the Services shall be subject 10 the Conditions, Any objections to the charges in this [nvaice must be made within seven (T) days
from the cats af this Invoioe, otherwiss i shall be asaumaed that this Invoica has been scceptad as cormect and CoONCRSIVE.

CUSTOMER



SATISFACTORY NOTE

TAN CHONG MOTOR SALES PTE LTD (TCMS)

AUTOLUTION INDUSTRIAL PTE LTD (AIPL) E:

TC AUTOCLINIC PTE LTD (TCAC) 1

TYPE OF CLAIM:
ORTE [ ] OWN DAMAGE (0D)
— [~~~ ] OWN DAMAGE (OD) & UNINSURED LOSS

NRIC NO.: TCMS { AIPL/ TCAC

ADDRESS: THIRD PARTY THROUGH

TCMS / AIPL/ TCAC

[ | THIRD PARTY - OWNER

DIRECT CLAIM AGAINST
THIRD PARTY INSURANCE

[ |WINDSCREEN/ GLASS (WIS)

VEHICLE MODEL: WISSAN GASHGA | INSURANCE CO.: AXA |NSURANCE
REGN. NO.: sINGsse D CLAIM NO.:
CHASSIS NO.: POLICY NO.; GA 216253 |
DATE OF ACCIDENT, ATE RECEIVED: DATE COMPLETED!

CCIDENT: o4.03.20141 | 25:2 2019 30.3-20)

We / | hereby confirmed thal the accident repair carried out by Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd | Autolution Industrial
Pte Lid / TC AutoClinic Pte Lid and that all necessary repairs as resulted of the accident of the above vehicle have
been completed to our / my satisfaction and that We / | have no futher claim whatscever against the above Company
in repect thereof. Terms and Conditions as stipulated in the overleaf applies.

We / | have taken delivery of my car after all necessary repair carried out by Tan Chong Motor Sales Pte Ltd /
Autolution Industrial Pte Ltd / TC AutoClinic Pte Lid on®

Note: In the event of an Own Damage Claim, your Insurance Company may under policy terms & conditions, or as
standard Industrial Practice, increase the loading on your premium during Insurance Policy renewal. Your NCD
[Non Claim Discount] may also be affected, subject to business policy of respective Insurance Company.

| TCMS / AIPL/ TCAC* WILL CLAM ON BEHALF [ | DEPOSIT PAID BY OWNER
OF OWNER
THROUGH TCMS'S LEGAL AID

[ | DOCUMENTS RETURNED TO

[ | OWNER WILL MAKE CLAIM AGAINST OWNER
THIRD PARTY INSURANCE COMPANY

| TCMS f AIPL / TCAC® WILL CLAINM ON BEHALF
OF OWNER UNINSURED LOSS. (EXCESS
PAYMENT & LOSS OF USAGE) k
INSURANCE CO. COPY
* Delete When Necessary



